
The City Council may act on items listed on this agenda, or by consensus give direction for future action. 
The Council may also add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda. 

Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. Call to Order:  Mayor Neil Johnson 

II. Roll Call:
Elected Officials: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman,  Councilmember
Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin,
Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember
Tom Watson.

III. Agenda Items:

A. Presentation: State of the Library – Executive Director Neel Parikh. 

B. Discussion: WSU Commercial Property 

C. Council Open Discussion. 

D. Review of Draft Minutes: June 3, 2014 Workshop, June 10, 2014 Meeting, June 24,
2014 Meeting. 

E. Discussion: AB14-80 – 186th Corridor Improvements 30% Probable Costs Review. 

F. Discussion: AB14-94 – Resolution 2400 – Authorize Agreement with Cascade 
Right-of-Way Services for the 186th Ave - 88th St -188th Ave Option Project. 

IV. Executive Session: Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110, the City Council may hold an executive
session. The topic(s) and the session duration will be announced prior to the executive
session.

V. Adjournment.

For citizens with disabilities requesting translators or adaptive equipment for listening or 
other communication purposes, the City requests notification as soon as possible of the type 

of service or equipment needed. 

CITY COUNCIL 
WORKSHOP 

July 1, 2014 
5:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

City of 

“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is  
to protect the community’s livable identity 

and scenic beauty through responsible 
growth planning and by providing  

accountable, accessible and efficient local 
government services. 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Page 1 of 1 Agenda Packet p. 1 of 54

p. 3

p. 9

p. 20

p. 37

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 2 of 54



1. In summarizing bullet 1 on page 4, "the City envisions for the WSU property 
cannot feasibly operate with such restricted access". This statement is taking liberties 
with facts.   

Comment: The city has no idea what will be built on the site and has very 
limited controls. The city can set the zoning, but you the property owner working with 
a developer controls what is built. Therefore, you have complete control over the 
intensity of the development that would require a new traffic signal on SR410. It's my 
opinion this bullet should be pulled or re-worded.  

a.         Response:  TENW’s February 11, 2013 memo to the Mayor and Council states on 
page 4: 

The kinds of retail/commercial/medical uses that the City envisions for the 
WSU property cannot feasibly operate with such restricted access [right-
in/right-out] and the significant congestion that would result at key area 
intersections.  A connector arterial with full access is important to the 
success not only of the commercial/medical area, but also the YMCA and 
the City Property. 

The reference to the City’s vision was not intended to refer to a specific 
development project, but rather to the planning the City has undertaken for this 
property, including the Comprehensive Plan, R-3 Overlay, the Development 
Agreement, and the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).  The comprehensive 
plan land use designations for the property are:  Midtown Core, Neighborhood 
Commercial, and High Density Residential, which apply to the commercially 
designated property, the City Property, and the residential property, respectively.  
(See the Future Land Use map, Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Element). The 
intent of the Midtown Core is sales and services serving a large market area in the 
Midtown subarea.  The intent of the Neighborhood Commercial designation is 
commercial and service uses compatible with neighborhoods and principally 
oriented to serve adjacent residential areas and neighborhoods.  See, Figure 3-5, 
Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Element.  In addition, Midtown is intended to be 
Bonney Lake’s “commercial center of gravity.”  It is auto-oriented. 
Comprehensive Plan, Midtown Element, p. 1.   
 
The residential area is zoned R-3/R-3 Overlay, a designation which requires a 
minimum density of 10 dwelling units per net acre and allows up to 20 unit per 
net ace.   

The Draft EIS explains:   

A range of residential densities of approximately 8 to 18 dwelling units 
per net acre would be developed on approximately 62 acres.  It is 
anticipated that the average minimum density of residential development 
on the site would be a minimum of 10 dwelling units per net 
acre.  Approximately 400,000 square feet of commercial/medical uses 

1 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  

Agenda Packet p. 3 of 54



would be developed on approximately 35 acres (300,000 square feet of 
commercial and 100,000 of medical office use) and a new 60,000 square 
foot YMCA (or similar community recreation center) would be developed 
on approximately 5 acres.   

DEIS, page 1-2.  All of the transportation analyses conducted have assumed 
these development intensities.   

2. Also to summarize bullet 5 on page 4, "the ability for future extension of a 
parallel corridor to 214th Avenue E, between S Prairie and Sumner Buckley Highway" 
and bullet 1 of "Key Design Considerations and Qualitative Benefits"  

Comment: Both over states the possibilities of a future extension. I don't know of 
any future plans to add another parallel North/ South corridor and one wouldn't be 
practical through a built-out residential area. All future N/S expansions are already 
planned and will be mainly on 192nd, 198th and 214th. A grid network interconnection 
of streets is practical with a connection at 202nd E and 204th E. If a interconnection with 
202 E  is impractical for your property develop, then bullet 5 page 4 should be re-worded 
stating the new 204th connects South Prairie and SR410 or pulled completely. 

a. Response:  The Transportation Element of the Comprehensive Plan calls for 
expansion of the existing street grid.  Transportation Element, Policies 5-3c and 5-
4a.  The Midtown Element recognizes that road segments will be constructed 
incrementally and that, as build-out occurs, individual road segments will be 
connected to create continuous alternative transportation routes throughout the 
area.  Midtown Element, p. 6.  The property owners are not proposing that 204th 
be extended to the north at this time, but rather observing that the City could do so 
in the future to implement its grid policy and remove intra-City trips from SR-
410.   

 3. Is your commercial development contributing  to the expansion of these 
North/South existing roadway (192nd, 198th and 214th)? If so, what is your pro-rated 
share?  

Response:  In general, the project would contribute proportionally to a number of arterial 
widening and arterial intersection improvement projects through payment of system 
improvements inherent within the City's Traffic Impact Fee Program.  This would include 
proportional share toward widening of 214th, 198th, Sumner Buckley Highway, Church 
Lake Road, and others that may now be on the Impact Fee List within the City or County.  
In addition, the developers of the property will also pay an additional TIF Surcharge for 
the following project at the SR-410/214th Ave. E intersection: Construct intersection 
improvements and TIP Project B-3 from SR 410 to 101st.  Development Agreement, § 
6.6.   

In addition, as part of the project the public arterial roadway within the commercial 
development area (204th Avenue SE) and all collector/local access roadways within the 
residential development would be built and dedicated to the City as part of the 

2 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  
Agenda Packet p. 4 of 54



development and in creation of the street grid network as envisioned by the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  In addition, vehicular access of the residential neighborhoods onto 
214th Avenue SE would construct both frontage improvements and a center turn lane 
improvement along the entire site frontage (arterial widening). 

4. The long standing policy of the City is for a development to install inter or 
frontage roadways because it's encouraged by WDOT's Access Management Guidelines 
and it eases the LOS on the public.  Presently there is not a city roadway plan for any part 
of this site. My question is why isn't your roadway plan for all of the 150 acre of the site?  

Response:  Our presentation during the Council workshop on June 3, 2014, was focused 
on the commercial portion of the overall development as requested by Council.  During 
the master planning and EIS process for the entire property, an extensive public roadway 
network was identified for each development area, generally separated by commercial 
and residential zones.  As noted during our presentation, a public arterial street between 
South Prairie Road and SR 410 (204th) was identified, including associated signalized 
intersections and associated intersection/frontage improvements along both South Prairie 
and SR 410.  As noted in our response to Comment 3, a series of separate public 
infrastructure, frontage, and arterial widening improvements were also identified and 
included in the Development Agreement for the residential zone. 

5. It seems to me, your proposal covers access only to the 35 acres of the 
commercial/ medical site and the 10 acres the city owns. You are not proposing any 
new connection with 204th and your 75 acre high density residential other than 
South Prairie Road. Why is there no proposal for a new East/West corridor between 
214th and 204th when it would comply with our grid network interconnection of street 
policy and a new corridor would be of undeveloped land, would benefit all the 
property owners as well as comply with the SHAMG and help the LOS of the general 
public? 

Response:  The applicant is not proposing any new “public roadway” connection to 204th 
Avenue E that would be built and funded by the development. The challenges for an 
East/West corridor between 214th and 204th are as follows: i) dedicated ROW would have 
a negative impact to the cities useable land area. (using part of the 40 acres deeded to the 
city) ii) dedicated ROW would have a negative impact to the useable area of the Medical 
Office Building Phase II parcel, iii) dedicated ROW would have a possible negative 
impact to the approved master storm water facility, iv) the commercial development, after 
spending an estimated $4,900,000 (not including impact fees) for the extension of 204th, 
improvements to Highway 410, installation of the traffic signal and coordination of seven 
traffic signals that collectively fully mitigates project traffic impacts, therefore  no nexus 
in requiring an additional public road that is not triggered by the development, v) the 
residential development, after spending an estimated $6,150,000 (not including impact 
fees) for the public road improvements within the development and improvements to 
214th that collectively fully mitigates project traffic impacts, therefore  no nexus in 
requiring an additional public road that is not triggered by the development.   In addition, 
through the evaluation of traffic access and circulation during the EIS process, the 
concentration of residential access onto 214th Avenue NE requested by the City found 

3 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  

Agenda Packet p. 5 of 54



that adequate circulation and LOS standards would be met.  The overall strategy meets 
the City’s and WSDOT’s access management guidelines in limiting direct driveway  
access connections onto SR 410. 

6. It seems to me, from my memory and your presentations, you are relying almost 100% on 
a technology to synchronies the traffic lights between 192nd and 214th to mitigate your 
commercial development and a little asphalt expansion on SR410 that would be added if 
the property frontage remained right-in & right- out. I'm I wrong?  

Response:  The addition of the traffic signal synchronization is a new component to an 
extensive list of transportation mitigation improvements specific to the commercial 
development.  In total, these transportation improvements would include: 

• A new traffic signal,  associated turn lane improvements on South Prairie Road 
and 204th Avenue SE and the initial portion of 204th Ave SE (Estimated cost to 
complete in 2009:  $1,200,000). 

• Construction of 204th Avenue SE as a public arterial street (Estimated cost in 
2009 of $2.4 million). 

• Installation of a new WSDOT traffic signal and, completion of an additional 
eastbound “3rd-lane” and other arterial widening to accommodate a westbound left 
turning lane/queue area along SR 410 and coordination of seven traffic signals 
(Estimated cost in 2009 of $2.5 million in 2009 dollars). 

7. Other than the synchronization, how is this amendment to the Development Agreement 
any different than the original plan that was publicly vented and rejected by a majority of 
the City Council and only passed after the traffic signal at 204th was removed from the 
agreement? 

Response:  Listed in the Next Steps tab of the June 3, 2014 binder identifies proposed 
components to the amendment to the Development Agreement which were not part of the 
original plan. The following are these proposed components:  

Installation/construction of the extension of 204th, frontage improvements to Hwy 410, 
lane improvements to Hwy 410, installation of the new traffic signal and coordination of 
seven traffic signals cannot begin until the building permit for the first phase of the 
commercial development is issued. 

Elimination of 25% TIF credit eligibility and adding language to the development 
agreement stating the improvements listed in the previous paragraph are at no cost to the 
city.  

Site design will reflect drive lanes extending to the east property line of the east phase. 

The restriction on the development of the City property will expire on issuance of the 
building permit for the first phase of commercial development which is much sooner than 
when the restriction can expire in accordance with the current Development Agreement. 

4 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  
Agenda Packet p. 6 of 54



In addition to the proposed components to the amendment of the Development 
Agreement, synchronization of the seven traffic signals along Hwy 410 was not in the 
original plan and having an experienced retail development company involved with the 
project able to contact retailers direct is different from when the original plan was being 
discussed. 

8. You connect your commercial property with the existing commercial property 
through attached parking lots, Is this your only and final solution? 

Response:  Yes. 

9. Missing from your presentation was any details and real world examples of 
your mitigation technology.  

a)  Why no details, is this technology new ? Is it WSDOT approved ? 

Response:  The signal controller technology we are proposing is not new, and is 
currently implemented along a wide variety of corridors and grid networks throughout the 
Puget Sound region, including WSDOT facilities.  The type of system that would be 
applicable along this corridor is one that is termed as a Interconnection Control or Traffic 
Adjusted Control system.  Specific examples given in our presentation were along SR 
525 in Mukilteo, NE 45th Street/Mountlake Boulevard in Seattle, The Landing in Renton, 
SR 99 (Aurora Avenue) in Seattle and Shoreline, and a new technology being employed 
in downtown Bellevue in their grid network.  The system currently under implementation 
in Bellevue is under the newer technology based on an Adaptive Control system 
interconnection given the complex grid network. 

b)  How are these traffic signals connected ? Is SR410 right-of-way opened up for wires 
or is it wireless? 

Response:  There are both wireless and hard-wired systems.  Depending upon the 
location of existing signal cabinets and controller systems, underground or overhead 
wiring is the most likely method.   

c)  What type of system controls being used; Who maintains these controls ? 

Response:  Typically, the system integrates with existing signal actuated controllers 
through installation of a new master control at a single location.  Through our modeling 
last year requested by the City, the master control location is recommended at the SR 410 
and South Prairie Road intersection.  In this case, WSDOT would typically maintain and 
operate the signal coordination. 

d)  Will the system controls and their synchronization be compatible with the one 
the City plans to install connecting the two SR410 traffic signals in the Downtown 
area (Main & VM Drive) ? 

5 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  

Agenda Packet p. 7 of 54



Response:  That is unknown given potential compatibility issues, but given the distances 
between the localized coordination zone identified in the project vicinity and downtown 
Bonney Lake locations, limited effective coordination could be realized. 

e) Where is this synchronization being proposed being used? Please give me examples 
and local points of contact in other municipalities that are successfully using this 
synchronization technologies. 

Response:  See response to Comment 9 (a).  Council Member Tom Watson was provided 
with specific contacts for the Deputy Mayor and Traffic Operations Engineer with the 
City of Bellevue who are currently implementing an “adaptive” traffic control system 
within the downtown CBD area with very effective results.   

10. Lastly, you may or may not be aware of the higher restrictions through the Vision 2040 
Regional Growth Strategy of King, Pierce, Snohomish and Kitsap counties to expand any 
urban growth area (UGA) for small cities less than 22,500 in population by the year 
2040. This land use restriction is a major problem for Pierce County and the City of 
Bonney Lake and is made more acute if a small city needs to add commercial properties 
because of the growing need by all Washington State cities to add tax base revenues 
through retail sale taxes. Would you entertain, working with Visconsi,  opening a portion 
of the 75 acres that are now zoned high density residential to a new planned commercial 
zoning?  

Response:  This is a similar question to question #24 in the June 3, 2014 binder. The 
following are summaries of the two responses to question #24. 

When comparing the property behind the Safeway store with the existing commercial 
properties along SR-410, future commercial properties along SR-410 and the proposed 
commercial development on both sides of the extended 204th, the property behind the 
Safeway store will be viewed as an inferior commercial site and difficult to create interest 
in.  

The terms of a contract have been agreed upon for the residential zoned property with a 
residential developer. Even if this were an attractive site for commercial (which it is not) 
having the site now going under contract prohibits changing the zone. 

 

 

6 – WSU Responses to Councilmember Hamilton Questions 
  
Agenda Packet p. 8 of 54



 
 
Location: Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the workshop to order at 5:33 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL:  
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. In addition 
to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, 
Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy 
McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, and Councilmember Jim Rackley, and 
Councilmember Tom Watson. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman moved to excuse Councilmember Watson.  Councilmember 
Lewis seconded the motion.  

Motion approved 5 – 0. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman advised that Councilmember Minton-Davis will be arriving late to 
the Workshop.  Councilmember Minton-Davis arrived at 5:38 p.m. 

Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Chief Financial Officer 
Al Juarez, Assistant Chief of Police James Keller, Public Works Director Dan Grigsby, 
Community Development Director John Vodopich, Senior Planner Jason Sullivan, 
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, City Attorney Kathleen 
Haggard, and Administrative Specialist II Renee Cameron. 
 

III. AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A. Presentation:  Certificates of Achievement to High School Students for sports and 
other academic achievements. 
 
Mayor Johnson signed and presented the Certificates of Achievement to Bonney Lake High 
School students for their sport and other academic achievements.  No action was taken, as 
this item was for presentation purposes only. 
 

B. Council Open Discussion. 

Greater Bonney Lake Historical Society Cemetery Ceremony.  Councilmember Hamilton 
said the Greater Bonney Historical will be attending the renaming ceremony for the “Lake 
Tapps Pioneer Cemetery” previously known as the Deringer Cemetery, on June 4, 2014, at 

CITY COUNCIL 
WORKSHOP 

 
June 3, 2014 
5:30 P.M. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s 
Mission is to protect the 
community’s livable identity and 
scenic beauty through responsible 
growth planning and by providing 
accountable, accessible and 
efficient local government services. 

 
Website: www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us  

Page 1 of 4 
Agenda Packet p. 9 of 54

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council Workshop DRAFT Minutes  June 3, 2014 

10:30 a.m., at 22219 40th St E.  He said in 1889 the cemetery was developed as a County 
cemetery on an acre of land donated by Daniel Orcutt.  He said Roger Hunt, who is the 
great great great grandson of Daniel Orcutt, began a mission of restoring the name to the 
cemetery that was donated to the County 125 years ago.  He advised that those wishing to 
attend the ceremony may meet at the Public Works Center to travel to the site. 
 

Get the 411.  Councilmember Lewis provided a handout from “Get the 411” Presentation 
about what kids already know about marijuana.  He said it is a presentation for the kids to 
talk about the use of drugs in the area and it will be held at the Sumner High School 
Performing Arts Center on June 9th from 6-8:30 p.m. 
 

Senior Center/Rummage Sale.  Councilmember Minton-Davis said there will be a rummage 
sale on June 21st  at the Bonney Lake Senior Center.  She said donations are welcome for the 
rummage sale, but please no clothes or shoes. 
 

Relay for Life.  Mayor Johnson stated he sent out an “All Employee” e-mail which asked for 
volunteers to sign up for the Relay for Life walk on July 18th-19th.  He said he will make sure 
Council are included in the request for volunteers. 
 

C. Presentation/Discussion:  WSU Commercial Property - Wally Costello. 

Wally Costello, Sr. Vice President of Quadrant Homes (Quadrant) and Mike Read with 
Transportation Engineering Northwest, provided a very detailed presentation with questions 
and answers to and from the Council regarding a proposed traffic signal at SR410 and 
204thAve E.  Costello asked the Council to focus on the summary of the Council’s list of 
their 28 questions, as they captured the list of the Council’s questions and the outlined 
Proposed Next Steps.  Mr. Reed provided each Councilmember and staff with a 
handout/binder entitled, “Bonney Lake WSU Site-Commercial Zone Traffic Signal 
Presentation” for their review. 

Mr. Read advised that there was an independent review analysis conducted and the analysis 
provide for north and south traffic alternatives and he presented and discussed different 
models and options. 

Mr. Costello spoke regarding the levels of service, which was addressed in the last page of 
the memo and the graph included in the presentation.  He said without the proposed traffic 
signal at South Prairie it would significantly drops the level of service.  Councilmember 
Rackley suggested that the Council have an opportunity to thoroughly review the handout 
on their own.  Mr. Costello said with the proposed traffic signal would create economic 
vitality with quality retailers and that the plan is not to create competition with existing 
retailers.  Their goal with this proposal is to be timely and organized and provide answers to 
the questions the Council may have. 

Councilmember Hamilton asked if they took into account in their analysis the eventual 
improvement costs the City would be liable for at the light at 214th and the level of service 
that those improvements would create.  Mr. Read advised yes that was considered in the 
analysis.  Councilmember Hamilton then asked why they didn’t consider aligning the new 

Page 2 of 4 
Agenda Packet p. 10 of 54



City Council Workshop DRAFT Minutes  June 3, 2014 

signal with 202nd Ave E. instead of 204th.  Mr. Read advised that aligning the proposed signal 
with 202nd Ave E would create a number of site development issues.  

Deputy Mayor Swatman said he actually agrees with their proposal and that it makes sense, 
however, he is concerned that in order to pursue this proposed intersection it involves a lot 
of time and money and there are no guarantees with WSDOT.  Mr. Costello advised every 
cost incurred would be covered by the developer to WSDOT.  He said, except for the 
request and processing of the permit(s) by City staff, that they would not be costs from the 
City.  Mayor Johnson said he believes it needs to be analyzed if significant staff time would 
be necessary and there was discussion regarding the traffic impact fees (TIF) and what the 
TIF rate(s) may be and how this development would affect the City.  Allison Watts of 
Quadrant addressed that the TIF would be determined at the time of the application and 
would be determined at whatever fees would apply at that time, and that there would be a 
surcharge also paid at the time of the application.  She advised that the only item fixed would 
be set by the formula set by the City.  Deputy Mayor Swatman said he would like see an 
absolute minimum TIF set for such a development.  

Council consensus was to review the presentation handout and bring the item back for 
continued to discussion, which has tentatively been set for the July 1, 2014 Workshop   
 

D. Review of Council Minutes:  May 20, 2014 Workshop and May 27, 2014 Council 
Meeting. 
 
Council noted some minor corrections and those corrections were made.  The minutes were 
forwarded to the June 10, 2014 Council Meeting for action. 
 

E. Discussion: AB14-59 – Ordinance No. D14-59 - Amendments to the Land Use 
Matrix related to Assisted Living Facilities. 
 
Senior Planner Jason Sullivan said the proposed amendment would separate Assisted Living 
Facilities from Continuing Care Communities and Nursing Homes on the Land Use Matrix and 
allow Assisted Living Facilities within the Downtown Commercial and Downtown Mixed Use 
zoning classifications.  He advised that this amendment would ensure consistency between the 
City’s development regulations codified the Bonney Lake Municipal Code and the housing policies 
adopted in the Bonney Lake Comprehensive Plan, which directs the City to support the 
development of senior housing projects in the downtown.  Councilmember Lewis said he would 
like to be the sponsor for this item.  Deputy Mayor Swatman addressed concern about the 
inconsistencies and asked why the City wouldn’t want to allow nursing homes and assisted living 
facilities in the downtown core and what the difference is between nursing homes and assisted 
living facilities.  Mr. Sullivan advised that the difference is there is no 24 hour nursing care versus 
assisted living facilities.  Community Development Director Vodopich advised that the City’s 
downtown plan proposal is for apartments across from the post office property is Downtown 
Mixed.  Council discussed referring this matter to the Planning Commission to consider 
expanding the Downtown Core.  Mr. Sullivan advised that at the June 4th Planning 
Commission meeting they will be reviewing the future land use map as a part of the 
Comprehensive Plan Update.  This item was forward to the June 10, 2014 Meeting for action. 

 

Page 3 of 4 
Agenda Packet p. 11 of 54



City Council Workshop DRAFT Minutes  June 3, 2014 

IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  None. 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 7:12 p.m., Councilmember Rackley moved to adjourn the Council Workshop. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 6- 0. 

 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

Items presented to Council at the June 3, 2014 Workshop:  
 

• Councilmember Donn Lewis, Get the 411 – Learn what your kids already know about Marijuana flyer 
• Mike Read, Bonney Lake WSU Site-Commercial Zone Traffic Signal Presentation, Transportation 

Engineering Northwest. 
 
Note: Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with 
the City Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are 
posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 
 

Page 4 of 4 
Agenda Packet p. 12 of 54



 

 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

A. Flag Salute: Mayor Johnson led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

B. Roll Call: Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. 
In addition to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan 
Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, 
Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, 
Councilmember Jim Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.  
 
Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Public Works 
Director Dan Grigsby, Community Development Director John Vodopich, Chief 
Financial Officer Al Juarez, Police Chief Dana Powers, Administrative Services 
Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, City Attorney Kathleen Haggard, and Records 
& Information Specialist Susan Haigh. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:  

1. Announcements: None. 

2. Appointments: None. 

3. Presentations: None. 

D. Agenda Modifications: None. 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Public Hearings: None. 

B. Citizen Comments: 

Dan Decker, 20401 70th St E, Bonney Lake, spoke about setback encroachments and 
permits in the City, and thanked the City Clerk for working on public disclosure issues.  

C. Correspondence: None. 
 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

A. Finance Committee/Committee of the Whole: Deputy Mayor Swatman said the 
Committee of the Whole met at 5:30 p.m. earlier in the evening and the agenda and 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

June 10, 2014  
7:00 P.M. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to  
protect the community’s livable identity and  

scenic beauty through responsible growth 
planning and by providing accountable,  

accessible and efficient local government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Page 1 of 3 
 Agenda Packet p. 13 of 54

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes  June 10, 2014 

meeting notes are available online. 

B. Community Development Committee: Councilmember Lewis said the committee met 
on June 3, 2014 and forwarded two items to the current agenda as Consent Agenda 
Issues: AB14-76 – Resolution 2390 and AB14-77. 

C. Economic Development Committee: Councilmember Minton-Davis said the Committee 
met earlier in the afternoon and discussed a proposed contract for a market analysis, 
which will come forward for Council action soon. She said the Community 
Development Department is working on an electronic plan review process. 

D. Public Safety Committee: Councilmember Watson said the Committee has not met since 
the last Council Meeting. 

E. Other Reports: 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes: May 20, 2014 Workshop and May 27, 2014 Meeting Minutes. 

B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts 
Payable checks/vouchers #68794-68832 (Including wire transfer #’s 5122014, 5222014, 
and 20140515) in the amount of $211,288.92. Accounts Payable checks/vouchers 
#68833-68851 in the amount of $1,091.68 for Utility refunds. Accounts Payable 
checks/vouchers #68852-68877 (Including wire transfer # 20140523) in the amount of 
$106,470.99. Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68878-38881 in the amount of 
$1,282.91 for Utility refunds.  
VOIDS: Check #67937 – replaced with check #38879; Check #67938 – replaced with 
check #68880; Check #67940 – replaced with check #68881.  

C. AB14-76 – Resolution 2390 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing A Contract With Parametrix 
Engineering For The Construction Staking Of The Church Lake Road Overlay Project.  

D. AB14-77 – A Motion Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, To Set A Public Hearing For The 2015-2020 Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Program On June 24th, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. Or As Soon Thereafter As 
Possible. 

Councilmember Rackley moved to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion. 

Consent Agenda approved 7 – 0.  
 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

Page 2 of 3 Agenda Packet p. 14 of 54



City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes  June 10, 2014 

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: 

A. AB14-59 – Ordinance 1483 [D14-59] – An Ordinance Of City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Amending The Land Use Matrix Codified In 
Section 18.08.020 Of The Bonney Lake Municipal Code. 

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve Ordinance 1483. Councilmember 
Watson seconded the motion. 

Mayor Johnson said this item has been discussed at the previous Workshop. 
Councilmember Watson said it is important to address issues as they come up and make 
necessary adjustments to the code. Councilmember Lewis said he sponsored the 
ordinance and spoke in support of the update to the matrix.  

Ordinance 1483 approved 7 – 0.  
 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None.  
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 7:06 p.m., Councilmember Rackley moved to adjourn the Council Meeting. 
Councilmember Watson seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 7 – 0.  

 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

 
Items presented to Council at the June 10, 2014 Meeting: None. 

 
Note:   Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City Clerk. For detailed 

information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

Page 3 of 3 Agenda Packet p. 15 of 54



 

 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

A. Flag Salute: Mayor Johnson led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

B. Roll Call: Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. 
In addition to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan 
Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, 
Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, and 
Councilmember Tom Watson. Councilmember Jim Rackley was absent. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman moved to excuse Councilmember Rackley’s absence. 
Councilmember Watson seconded the motion.  

Motion to excuse Councilmember  
Rackley approved 6 – 0.  

Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Public Works 
Director Dan Grigsby, Community Development Director John Vodopich, Assistant Police 
Chief Kurt Alfano, Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, City 
Attorney Kathleen Haggard, and Records & Information Specialist Susan Haigh. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:  

1. Announcements: None. 

2. Appointments: 

a. AB14-85 – A Motion of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce 
County, Washington, Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Paul Surek to 
Park Board Position #1 for a Three-Year Term ending April 6, 2017. 

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the motion appointing Paul 
Surek to the Park Board. Councilmember Watson seconded the motion.  

Mayor Johnson said all positions on the Park Board are now filled. He said Mr. 
Surek has a lot of experience and should be a good addition to the Board. 

Motion approved 6 – 0.  

3. Presentations: None. 

D. Agenda Modifications: 

Deputy Mayor Swatman said Public Works staff submitted a proposed agenda 
modification.  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

June 24, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to  
protect the community’s livable identity and  

scenic beauty through responsible growth 
planning and by providing accountable,  

accessible and efficient local government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Page 1 of 4 
 Agenda Packet p. 16 of 54

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes  June 24, 2014 

Councilmember Lewis moved to amend the agenda to remove Finance 
Committee Issues, Item A., Resolution 2394 from the agenda, and to replace it 
with motion AB14-92, a Motion of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, 
Pierce County, Washington, To Reject Bids for SR 410 Pedestrian Improvements 
MP 13.91. Councilmember Watson seconded the motion. 

Motion to amend the  
agenda approved 6 – 0.  

 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Public Hearings: 

1. AB14-77 – A Public Hearing Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, 
Pierce County, Washington, To Consider Resolution 2391, Adopting A 6-Year 
Transportation Improvement Program (2015-2020).  

Mayor Johnson opened the public hearing at 7:01 p.m. No speakers came 
forward. The public hearing was closed at 7:01 p.m.  

Pursuant to BLMC 2.04.710, if no public testimony is provided the Council may take final action on 
an issue immediately following the public hearing. 

a. [For Council Action] AB14-78 – Resolution 2391 – A Resolution Of The City 
Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Adopting A 
Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program (2015-2020). 

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve Resolution 2391. 
Councilmember Watson seconded the motion.  

Councilmember Hamilton asked which of the proposed projects are funded. 
Director Grigsby said the list includes a mix of projects that are likely to be built, 
and they could be funded by city funds, grants, or developer credits. City 
Administrator Morrison said the State requires cities to adopt a 6-year plan every 
year, but it is not an exclusive list of projects.  

Resolution 2391 approved 6 – 0.   

B. Citizen Comments: 

Christy Fuller, 17806 106th St E, Bonney Lake, spoke as President of the Bonney Lake 
Chamber of Commerce. She said Lora Butterfield has left the Bonney Lake Chamber for 
a position in Fife, and the Chamber will be advertising for an administrative assistant to 
replace her. Ms. Fuller said she will be communicating with the Council in the interim. 

Chris Crew, 12519 224th Ave E, Bonney Lake, said he is an attorney and spoke about 
Washington Initiative 502 regarding marijuana regulations and state-approved stores. He 
urged the Council to allow a store to be opened in Bonney Lake, and spoke about 
potential sales tax revenues and other benefits. Deputy Mayor Swatman questioned Mr. 
Crew about issues regarding federal laws and the accuracy of his revenue figures.  

Jerry Thorsen, East Pierce Fire & Rescue Fire Chief, said the dock locator program (to 
identify lakeside properties for emergency response) has started and already has strong 

Page 2 of 4 Agenda Packet p. 17 of 54



City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes  June 24, 2014 

interest from residents. He provided copies of EPFR’s 2013 Annual Report. He said 
EPFR will have a 4-year levy issue on the August 5, 2014 ballot. Councilmember 
Hamilton thanked Chief Thorsen for providing the annual report; Mayor Johnson asked 
staff to link to the EPFR information on the City’s website as well.  

C. Correspondence: None.  
 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

A. Finance Committee: Deputy Mayor Swatman said the Committee met at 5:30 p.m. as the 
Committee of the Whole earlier in the evening and discussed union negotiations.  

B. Community Development Committee: Councilmember Lewis said the Committee has 
not met since the last City Council Meeting. 

C. Economic Development Committee: Councilmember Minton-Davis said the EDC met 
earlier in the evening and forwarded one item to the Consent Agenda on the current 
agenda. She said Permit Coordinator Jen Francis has been asked to serve on the 
Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors to represent the City. 

D. Public Safety Committee: Councilmember Watson said the Committee has not met since 
the last Council Meeting.  

E. Other Reports: None.  
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts 
Payable checks/vouchers #68882-68920 (Including wire transfer # 6112014) in the 
amount of $89,107.41.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68921 in the amount of $13.34 for a Utility refund.  
VOIDS: Check #68847 – replaced with check #38921.  

B. Approval of Payroll: Payroll for May 16th-30th, 2014 for checks #31791-31820- 
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 676,530.75.  
Payroll for June 1st – 15th, 2014 for checks #31822-31846 including Direct Deposits 
and Electronic Transfers is $ 464,301.440 

C. AB14-81 – Resolution 2392 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An 
Agreement For Legal Services With Porter Foster Rorick, LLP. 

D. AB14-82 – Resolution 2393 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing A Contract With Berk Consulting, 
Inc. For The Preparation Of An Economic Development Plan And Market Analysis.  

E. AB14-83 – A Motion Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Authorizing The Administration To Replace A Maintenance Worker II 
Position With An Additional Crew Leader Position. 

Councilmember Watson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilmember Lewis 
seconded the motion. 

Page 3 of 4 Agenda Packet p. 18 of 54



City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes  June 24, 2014 

Consent Agenda approved 6 – 0.  
 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: 

A. AB14-86 – Resolution 2394 – A Resolution Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce 
County, Washington, Awarding The Construction Contract For The SR410 Pedestrian 
Improvements MP 13.91 Project To ________. [To be determined following bid opening on 
June 20, 2014.] Removed from agenda during Agenda Modifications. 

B. AB14-92 – A Motion of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, To Reject Bids for SR 410 Pedestrian Improvements MP 13.91 Project. 
Added to agenda during Agenda Modifications. 

Councilmember Watson moved to approve the motion to reject all bids. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion.  

Public Works Director Grigsby explained that the City only received one bid for the 
project, which was much higher than the engineer’s estimate. He said staff believes more 
competitive bids will be received if the project is advertised again later in the year.  

Motion AB14-92 approved 6 – 0.  

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: None.  
 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None.  
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 7:21 p.m., Councilmember Lewis moved to adjourn the Council Meeting. 
Councilmember Watson seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 6 – 0.  

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk  Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 
 

Items presented to Council at the June 24, 2014 Meeting:   
 Dan Grigsby, Public Works Director – AB14-92 – Motion to Reject Bids for the SR 410 Pedestrian 

Improvements MP 13.91.  
 Jerry Thorsen, East Pierce Fire & Rescue – 2013 Annual Report and M & O Levy Flyer.  

 
Note:   Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City Clerk. For detailed 

information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

Page 4 of 4 Agenda Packet p. 19 of 54



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 20 of 54



City of Bonney Lake, Washington

City Council Agenda Bill (AB)

Department/Staff Contact:
PW / John Woodcock

Meeting/Workshop Date:
I July 2014

Agenda Bill Number:
AB14-80

Agenda Item Type:
Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution Number : Councilmember Sponsor:
Randy McKibben

Agenda subject: 186th corridor Improvements 30% Probable costs Review

Full Title/lVlotion: A Motion

Administrative Recommendation:

Background Summary: The City Council approved Resolution 2303 on14May 2013 aDeveloper
Agreement with the Renwood LLC. This agreement requires offsite street improvements to mitigate the
impact of the Renwood development on surrounding streets.

On October IsTh,2013 the CDC met and directed staff to submit a design effort of 30% for two
options, the 186th Ave., 88th Ave., and 188th Ave. improvement and the 186th Ave. alignment to
Veteran Memorial Drive.
The design effort that quantified 30% design costs to purchase Right of 

'Way, 
undergrounding utilities,

and construct the improvements was submitted May 5th, presented to CDC June 3rd, and the Finance
Committee on June 10th.2014.

The design effort has been completed and a summary of probable costs with back up data has been
provided for discussion and further direction.

Attachments: Summary of 30o/o Probable Costs; Cost details from Design, ROW, and Utilites, Maps

BT]DGET INFORMATION
Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance

N/A
Budget Explanation:

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW
Council Committee Review: Approvals; yes No

Date: 3 Jwe20l4 Chair/councilmember Donnlewis ! tr
Councìlmember Randy McKibbin n n
Councilmember Jim Rackley tr tr

Forward to: Finance Committee Consent
Asenda: Ll v", L] No

CommissionlBoard Review:

Hearing Examiner Review:

COT]NCIL ACTION
Workshop Date(s): public Hearing Date(s):

Meeting Date(s): Tabled to Date:

I)irector:
Dan Grigsby, P.E,

APPROVALS
Mayor:
Neil Johnson Jr.

Date Reviewed
by City Attorney:
(if applicable):

Versron Oct 2010Agenda Packet p. 21 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

30%
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
C

O
S

T
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S

+
 costs Ìnclude 30%

 cost contingency 
added to the P

robable construct¡on 
cost plus 5%

 construction E
ngineering 

and 12%
 construction

C
ontingency that w

e w
ould include at tim

e of aw
ard.

** U
tility costs show

n are just those that the city w
ou ld have to pay under the schedule 74 agreem

ent.

C
ost saving opportunit¡es:

S
26,950 R

em
ove gravity block w

all along city ow
ned properties and cut back slopes.

575,000 O
btain D

O
E

 G
rant to pay for w

ater quality bioretention 
sysrem

s.

590,000 R
equire property ow

ners to pay for their portion of the undergrounding to their hom
es.

537,000 P
urchase only R

O
W

 for future 186th E
xtension but do not include im

provem
ents.

575,540 D
o not underground utilities on 90th S

treet at this tim
e.

30%
 C

O
S

T
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S

O
ptíon 1 

186th-88th-188th

ption 2 
186th-186th E

xtension

C
onstruction*

5L,466,29O

51,157,2O
0

5r,9zg,2oo

s1,466,290

R
O

W
 

U
tilities**

s118,932 s291,000

s562,224 s165,900

5653,064 S
291,ooo

s653,064 52gt,O
oo

T
O

T
A

LS

$L,976,212

$1,885,324

52,972,264

s2,4LO
,344

3 
O

ption l plus O
ption 2

4 
O

ption 1 plus R
O

W
 for E

xtensíon

Agenda Packet p. 22 of 54



185th C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

C
O

S
T

 E
S

T
I M

A
T

E
S

+
changes m

ade to K
P

G
 estim

ates by city based on internal discussions.

S
ee cost estim

ates for m
ore detail.

D
esign T

eam
 B

reakdow
ns

R
oad S

egm
ents

E
stim

ate to C
onstruct

K
P

G
*

K
P

G

K
P

G
*

186th

88th - 188th
186th E

xtension

56gs,zgo
5771-,000

iqst,9zo

O
ption 12

O
ption 3

186th-88th-188th

186th-186th E
xtension

O
ption 1 plus O

ption 2

st,466,290

5L,ls7,2oo

S
L,gzg,2oo

Agenda Packet p. 23 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

R
eal-E

state O
P

T
IO

N
 

C
O

S
T

 E
S

T
.

R
O

W
 for 

186th-88th - 188th 
51t8,g32

R
O

W
 for 

186th-186th E
xtension 5562,224

R
O

W
 for 

B
oth 

5O
S

3,06+

N
ote that R

O
W

 costs include A
S

S
U

M
E

D
 condem

nation expenses.

S
treet

186th
R

O
W

 P
arcel

5640001335
5640001351
5640001323

5640001514

88th S
t 

R
O

W
 P

arcel

5640001335

5640001336
56400013s0

5640001340

564000L514

O
w

ner's N
am

e

R
alph K

elly*
D

S
P

 E
nterprises

B
onney Lake A

dvance 
LLC

R
yckm

an, G
ladys

O
w

ner's N
am

e

R
alph K

elly
Luteenko, S

ergy &
 S

vetlana

C
astrilli, M

elanie
K

rett, A
ndrew

R
yckm

an, G
ladys

P
roperty Location
18602 88th S

t

18429 V
M

D
18525 V

M
D

!8426 89th S
t

P
roperty Location
18602 88th S

t

18606 88th S
t

18610 88th S
t

18616 88th S
t

18426 89th S
t

P
roperty Location
8708 188th A

v

8713 188th A
v

U
se B

efore A
rea (S

F
)

R
 

12,O
O

O

c 
29,047

c 
32,796

R
 

20,160

U
se B

efore A
rea (S

F
)

R
 

12,000

R
 

11,200

R
 

1_3,500

R
 

11,250

R
 

20,1_60

A
cqu. A

rea (S
F

)

L2,O
O

O

200
7,794
730

A
cqu. A

rea (S
F

)

360

799
887

734

730

R
O

W
 P

arcel 
O

w
ner's N

am
e

188th 5640007242 
G

M
 G

unn LLC
5640001290 M

indem
ann, S

teve and M
ary

* P
urchase H

om
e O

ption

U
se B

efore A
rea (S

F
) A

cqu. A
rea (S

F
)

c/R
 

49,189 
L,219

R
 

9,551 
L,279

Agenda Packet p. 24 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

O
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

P
U

G
E

T
 S

O
U

N
D

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

* 90th S
treet still has port¡on that w

as not undergrounded during phase 1.

cost to trench, bed, and backfill is on city under schedule 74 agreem
ent. 

T
hat cost ¡s covered in K

pG
 E

stim
ate.

U
tility

P
uget S

ound E
nergy

P
ugetS

ound E
nergy

P
uget S

ound E
nergy

R
oad S

egm
ent

90th S
treet*

186th A
ve.

186th-88th-188rh

C
ost E

stim
ate to U

nderground

S
ls,sqo

S
go,goo

S
zts,qeo

O
ption 1**

186th-88th-188th

186th-186th E
xtension

O
ption 1 plus O

ption 2

$zgt,ooo

S
t65,9oo

S
zgt,ooo

2**

O
ption 3**

Agenda Packet p. 25 of 54



AL PROBADLE CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE
.{ N Þsc^ pË .ì lËli ItH HSf'^S

Washington State Sales@

City Admin @ 5% of Torat =
Construcllon Admin @ 12yo otTolal

File:13095 30% Costs Estimate OpTtON 2.xtsx
5t5t?014

Agenda Packet p. 26 of 54



City of Bonnev l,ake

AL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE ^"",**'{iiìli¡iii:ltã-="^S

washinsron srate sates rax-s% lunael$õ¡ñãño:
Contingency for 30% =

City Admin @ 5% ol Total =
Construction Admin @ 12% of Total =

.\Jt,'ì.'

,t¡t,t,\i
., i L,¿1.

File: 13095 30% Costs Estimalo OpTION 1 .xlsx

5t5/2014

'( u 
-l(-rr

Agenda Packet p. 27 of 54



Job No. r3095 ¡E6T¡l coEldü lhprovcmeot! Froist option 3 - tffi By EEOiSCS Chkd By TEW
SubiecllQTO City of Bonney Lake Dãte 515t14 Date 5t5t14

IOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST EST¡MATE
*",,,.^'', ìiii,iiiil.iì I 

r< ge
;¡ r¡¡q,¡,11 ¡¡¿5 l TÂCL-ìi\4^' Sf A m.t-

OUANTIÎ UNIT t,NfI EASE COST
r -04 lMlnor Change FA sl2,

2 1-O7 lPcc LS
3 1 -09 zat¡on

1 LS s30 onn or nôônr
4 t -10 lProlect Têmporary Traflic Control I LS $25,000,0c $
5 1-1 0 Survey

1 LS $7,500.0[
6 2-01 lCl€aring and crubblng LS $9 000

2-O2 
) Removal of Structure and Obslruction 1 LS $65,000.0c

¿-u I ñoaosrog ureanuo
1 FA $10.000.0c nnn ñf

2-02 Sawcut Asphalt ConC. Pavernelrt 140 LF s2t0 ìoadway Excavalion Incl. Haul L $6.500.0c
2-O3 f nsuitable Foundatlon Exéatãtlõñ 110 c $50 0c Enn n

12 2-03 lGravel Bonow lnci. 240 TN
13 2-09 lShoring or extrãCxõavãilõñffi LS $5 000 0c
14 4-O4 surlaclng Base coufse 420 TN $3n oa Ann f
t5 4-04 Surfacfng Top Cource 90 TN s2t6 5-04 lCommerclal HMA 20 TN
17 c-u4 | HMA Ulass 1/2" ¡rìr PG 64-22 t90 TN $ t50.0( nnf
18 6-06 Steel Plp! Handrail 120 LF $30
19 6-r 3 Gravitv Block W¿ 460 SF
20 7-05 qdiust Sewer Manhole 1 EA
21 7-05 l€conn€ct Prlvat€ Storm I LS $30.000 în nnn
22 7-14 | Flesettf ng ex¡stlng FFrants 2 EA $4 ù23 E-0r 2 EA ß75 0t
24 8-0t

=rQsion/Wator 
Pollut¡on Control I LS s10.000

25 8-01 Silt Fence 340 LF s5 0f $1.700.0(26 8-02 Seedinq, Fertillzlng and Mulchlng 63 SY s1.5( øa al
27 8-02 lark Mulch 6 CY s50.0( $312.5(28 nsral tf€e rtl 5 EA $1.250.0(
29 8-02 lopsoil Typê A 25 CY na
30 8-04 ìement Conc. Pedestlian Curb 35 LF nf
31 8-04 Sement Concrete Traffic Curb and Gutter 900 LF f 8 0(
32 8-05 Utllity Pothollng 3 EA s500.0f s1.500.0(
33 8-05 |

-

Resoltuion of UtlllW Conflicts 1 FA s10.000.0r s10.000.0(34 2 EA sl
35 8-1 4 lement Concrote Sldewalk 610 SY $30.0c r00.0(
36 8-1 I lppon 5 EA $250
37 8-20 llumfnation Conduit and Junction Boxes LS s7 0c Ió-21 .ermenant Signing LS $2.500.0c
39 8-22 ìl on

1 tc $40 Ánn n
40 8-28 re€ Gratê 5 EA $2 $

P. robable,OänstÌuctl¿rn Gosf = $379,236.21
ConlingoncyforS0% =

City Admln @ 5ol" of Total =
Construction Admin @ 12% of Tolal =

$1 13,770.81

$18,961 .81

r5,508.31

$55f

3\q¡¿qù
"r \ L ¿Ì_-t

./ ' , ì t ' '

-\, l'- '

File: 13095 30% Costs Estimate OPTION 3.xlsx
5t5t2014

Agenda Packet p. 28 of 54



C
ç+

ù.a'L

@
 

i', C
 E

T
 :>

A
 J ¡'i D

F
rií,Ë

.i: i'

C
ity of E

onney Lake

8720 Ìllain S
r f,

P
.O

. B
ox 7380

B
onney Lakq 1V

A
 98J91-0944

John rù¡/oodcock

F
A

C
ILIT

Y
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

'O
N

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 O

F
 C

O
S

T
S

D
ote: 0116/l{

P
roiecl D

escription: 
B

onnev Lake, l86th 
-4.v E

 ¿
nd l88th Â

ve E
, S

chedule 74 C
<

¡nversion approx 
I 550ft.

Locot¡on: l8ót[ .\r [: ând l8$th A
ve Ë

. !'erer¡os ]lcm
 D

r f_ to 9ûth S
t t,

P
S

E
 E

ng¡neeriñg: A
ndy Lorvrey

T
his is a conceptual 

leveL estim
a¡e.

B
asis f'or this estim

ate is the prelim
inary scope of w

ork provided by the C
iO

 of B
onncy Lake on A

pril 24.2014.
R

clè¡ to P
S

E
 R

ate S
chedule 74 tbr tcrm

s and conditions 
(consult u-ith Jet1.P

a,r'ne. P
S

E
 - M

LI\4).
T

he jurisdiction is rtxponsible t'or all trench- backfill. ând restoration functionalit_r including surveying 
and is nor included iu this estim

ar¿
.

C
oordination activit-v fol other utilìties sharing the utitiþ trench is the respcrnsibilig 

ofthe city and is not included in this estim
ate.

D
esign of the shared utilit-v- t¡ench is the respoosibililv of rhe ciq and is not included in rhis cslim

ate.
R

i-eht of u,ay È
stim

ates 
are not available 

at this tim
e.

A
ltn:

E
ngineering t M

onogem
enl

Incom
e T

ox R
ider

$96,500

.$ t76,800

$32200$0

$53,ó00

$3s9.1 00

3143.640 lo 
$215.4ó0

Agenda Packet p. 29 of 54



O
g\.i^ ?-

@
 auci:T

 i{);-jirL}s¡."jt.kJf ï'
' . 

'1._ .'
F

S
É

 cÐ
rr

T
o: C

ity of B
onney- Lake

8720 lV
lain S

t E

P
.O

. ß
o-r 73E

0

B
orney Llk€, W

'A
 9839t-0944

A
ttn: John ì+

'oodcock

F
 A

C
I LIT

Y
 M

O
 D

IF
 IC

,A
T

'O
N

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 O

F
 C

O
S

T
S

D
crte: 05/16/t{

P
rojecl O

escr¡ption: B
onnêv L¡ke. l86th 

-.t v E
, S

chedùle 74 C
onversion. 

:¡ppror 600ff.
tocqt¡on; l8órtr.{r Í1. E

S
th sl I 

to gO
th sr t:

P
S

E
 E

ngineeríng: -{ndy Low
re}.

T
his is a conceptual level estim

ate.
B

asis f-or rhìs estim
ate is the prelirninary 

scope of rvork proyided 
b¡, the C

iry of B
onne_v- Lake on A

pril 24,201+
.

R
efèr to P

S
E

 R
ate S

chedule 74 fbr terrn-s and oonditions 
(consult rviú Jeffpa1'ne. psE

 - M
Lll{).

T
hejurisciiction 

is responsible tbr all trench. backlìll. and restoration tinctionafit¡' including sur-re1.ing and is nor included in this estim
aie.

C
oortjinatior: 

activity for othcr utílities sharing the utility trench is the responsìbilir-'- ofthe ciw
 and is not included in this csrim

are.
D

esign of the shared Lrtiliq' trench is the responsibilit¡' of the cit"- and is not inclu{ed in this estim
ate.

R
i-eht of u,a_v estim

ates are ¡lot available ar this til¡c-.

Incom
e T

qx R
ider

s40,800

s?3,700

sr3.ó00$0

s22,500

s150,600 to 
s:35,900

$150,600 to 
5225,900

C
lly of B

onncy loke O
bl¡gcflon:

Agenda Packet p. 30 of 54



ìL,-''^ S
tr-_o,\

@
 

r J i: i 
-i- 50 ¿

.j,, v*D
 F

¡V
Ë

,E
C

 t/

r:=
 

c9tn

T
o: C

¡t] of B
onncy Lakc

872f1 V
faio S

t E

P
-O

. B
ox 7380

B
onney Lake. \l-A

 98391-091J
A

ûn: ,Iohn lV
ooctcock

P
roject D

escript¡on: B
ouncy Lake.90rh 

S
t

locqlíon: 
90th S

r ¡i, Ilain S
r ro

P
S

E
 E

ngíneeríng: A
ndy Low

rey

F
A

C
ftT

ÍY
 M

O
D

IF
IC

,A
T

'O
N

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 O

F
 C

O
S

IS

E
, S

chedule 74 C
onversion. 

approri 50U
fÌ

l86th S
l I

D
ote: 05/16/l-5

O
verheod

F
ed Incom

e fox R
idef

E
slim

ole R
onge:

$34,000

s6t,500

$l I,500s0

$t8,900

$125,900 lo 
5188,850

1'his is a conceptual 
level estim

ate.
B

asisfbrtlrisestim
ateistheprelirninarlscopeofrvorkprovidedbytheC

iryofB
onncyLal¡cron 

A
prî124-?014.

R
efèr to P

S
E

 R
ate S

chedule 74 for rcrm
s and conditions 

(consult rvith Jeff pa-v-'ne- psE
 - M

LM
).

T
he-iurisdicrrion 

is responsible for all trench. backfill- and restoraiion 
f'unctionalit¡ including surveying and Ís nor included 

in this estiruate.
C

oordination activiqv t-or other utilities sharing the utifir¡z ttench is thc rcsponsibility of the cir1, aod is not included 
in this estim

ate.
D

esign ofthe sfiared Lrtility trench is thc re.sponsibility ofthe city and is not included i¡ this est¡nate.
R

ighr of rvav estirnales 
are not av¿

ilable 
at this tim

e_

Agenda Packet p. 31 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 P

A
R

C
E

LS

tsuUØoI@U==-O

tlluJ

1t-ó

- ):!utÙ
!D

!
ii¡.,rr: -i.'ic: .r ¡¡ P

¡:P
C

¡ i
'3019 -",4'ir- S

l 
a

:á4u!rl -i1¡
i:li¡ 

¡tiLll¿
li 

F

iêôiô 3¿
ïr-i 5j:

jg5cû0c¡;0
rtR

À
ct{irrgiqi;tÊ

 
scoÍ-T

 . ¿
r r-ce¿

 
L

lE
ôt1 :ìE

:h 5; :
¡55ù43Û

C
1C

 
i3sÈ

¡:J'Î13
fiå?î!l- LIC

N
Â

î11 ¡( 5Â
R

Å
 

i.'11!'ì-L Llû,'llR
l 

&
 3iì¡

¡i0? iâ6Í; 
Å

1,/ í 
3B

C
¡ :!,¡-!ì åV

 :

M
A

T
C

H
 U

N
E

 S
T

A
 5+

O
O

 S
H

E
E

T
 

9

0102010
S

C
A

I.E
 IN

 F
E

E
I

Agenda Packet p. 32 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

I D
O

R
 

I M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 P

A
R

C
E

LS

:'iû;' 
ji'

ûrÌY
 0F

 8ôN
{iY

 _¡i;
, 

i8r2; S
,jf,.\E

Ê
-ati:^_:_Y

/Å
xY

 I
_______-____. 

,/

5ô1000ì.-16r
)5r i¡rÌ:{Þ

Ê
tsis -"

18429 S
U

M
N

E
R

-zuC
K

I.IY
 H

W
Y

 E
 

.

'Ð
-"':/

Ífr
JmÐÞzv,

= m=oÐ|-o7
!J

56,iúù0rl?l
8orri{tr rÅ

ì([ A
D

v4N
c¡ 

t_.j
19525 S

U
U

t¡iiì-B
U

C
flLiY

 H
iT

Y
 

E
,LlC

0llr I
:i\A

Ê
ù &

 s¡li
8:i-l: iV

 :

P
LA

N
 

É
ñ

æ
\E

/
01020ßS

C
A

I.E
 IN

 F
E

F
T

Agenda Packet p. 33 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 P

A
R

C
E

LS

:(o
!o,-{T

LIJM
IN

Á
IR

E
S

 60' 0.C
.

P
oo',S

V
È

(o.L ç'^\\
'IR

E
F

5 60' O
C

5640001 5ìJ
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
O

òIN
E

Y
 

LA
K

T
18429 89fH

 S
T

 E

P
O

S
S

B
T

E
 G

A
S

 U
N

E
R

E
LO

C
A

T
O

N

sT
A

 t+
25 t0 6+

00-
,'-@

cFuau=

36500000s0
S

C
H

M
IO

I M
Y

R
O

N
 L &

 K
A

'IH
LIE

N
 L

8814 t86lft A
v E

5850000031
S

C
A

N
IO

N
 

C
O

R
E

Y
 &

 N
A

T
A

LY
A

E
6O

6 I86IH
 A

V
 E

J850000022
P

H
IM

C
H

IN
D

A
 

S
O

M
S

A
K

 &
 

G
¡LS

O
O

N

8E
O

4 ]66]N
 A

V
 E

P
LqN

 
Õ

æ
\ér'

0 
10 20 

.t0

S
C

A
I.€ IN

 F
E

E
T

Agenda Packet p. 34 of 54



186T
H

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 IM

 P
R

O
V

E
M

 E
N

T
S

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 P

A
R

C
E

LS

M
A

T
et U

N
E

 S
rA

 1+
ð0 S

E
f t2

Agenda Packet p. 35 of 54



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 36 of 54



City of Bonney Lake, Washington

City Council Agenda Bitl (AB)

Agenda Subject: Authorize Agreement with Cascade Right-of-Way Services for the l86th Ave -88th
St-l8Bth Ave Option Project.

Full Title/lVlotion: A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County,
Washington, Authorize Agreement With Cascade Right-Of-Way Services For The 186th Ave -88th St-
188th Ave Option Project..

Administrative Recommendation: TBD. If this is determined to be an excessive amount for the
services provided, the Administration may determine not to enter into the contract, but put the ROW
services out to bid per existing City administrative policy.

Background Summary: The City of Bonney Lake is in the process of designing improvements for the
186t'' Cooridor above named project. The proposed improvements require the valuation and negotiation of
property interests for up to nine (9) parcels.

Cascade Right-of-Way Services, Inc. will provide right-of-way acquisition and valuation services for the
above stated property interests using procedures specified in accordance with the Washington State
Department of Transportation (WSDOT) Right-of-Way Manual and Local Agency Guidelines. Cascade
will contract with an appraiser listed on the latest WSDOT Fee Appraiser List to complete a Project
Funding Estimate and Administrative Offer Summaries for the proposed acquisitions. This effort will
include contacting property owners, advising them of the process, assembling negotiation packages, and
schedule appointments. Cascade will manage the documents, obtain signatures, and submit them to the
CITY for approval.

After reaching a mutually acceptable agreement Cascade ROW Services will coordinate with an
Escrow and Title Company to clear any necessary title encumbrances and close the transactions.
Attachments: Resolution; Contract; Map

BUDGET INFORMATION
Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance

$1,000,000 $929,557 $63,300 5966,257
Budget Explanation: 3 0 1 .034.032.59 5.10.63.01

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW
Council Committee Review: Approvals: yes No

Date: Chair/Councilmember Dan Swatman n n
Councilmember Donn Lewis n n
Counciltnernber Katrina Minton-Davis n n

Forward to: Consent
Asenda: l--l v"s I No

Commission/Board Review:

llearing Examiner Reyiew:

Dep artment/Staff Contact:
PV/ / John Woodcock

Meeting/Workshop Date:
I July 2014

Agenda Bill Number:
ABt4-94

Agenda Item Type:
Resolution

Ordinance/Resolution Number :

2400
Councilmember Sponsor:

Dan Swatman

',/ersion Oci 2010 Agenda Packet p. 37 of 54



APPROVALS
Mayor:
Neil Johnson Jr.

COUNCIL ACTION
Workshop Date(s): public Hearing Date(s):

Meeting Date(s): Tabled to Date:

Version Oct 2010Agenda Packet p. 38 of 54



RESOLUTION NO. 24OO

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BONNEY LAKE, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT
WITH CASCADE RIGHT OF WAY SERVICES, INC. FOR THE
PURCHASE OF RIGHT OF \ryAY FOR THE 186TH CORRIDOR
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City Council approved Resolution 2303 on 14 May 2013 a
Developer Agreement with the Renwood LLC. This agreement requires offsite street
improvements to mitigate the impact of the Renwood development on surrounding streets;
and

WHEREAS, on October 151h,2013 the CDC met and directed staff to submit a
design effort of 30Yo for two options, the 186t1'Ave., ggth Ave,. and lggth Ave.
improvement and the l86th Ave. alignment to veteran Memorial Drive.; and

WHEREAS, the design effort that quantifi ed 30o/o design costs to purchase right of
way, underground utilities, and construct the improvements was submitted on May 5tñ,
2014 and presented to the Community Development Committee on June 3d, 2014 and the
Finance Committee on June l}Tt ,2014; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department was directed to begin the Right of
Way acquisition phase of this effort during the June 1Oth Finance Committee; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY
LAKE, \üASHINGTON HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

That the City of Bonney Lake Council does herby authorize the Mayor to sign the
attached contract with Cascade Right of Way Services, Inc in the amount ol$63,300.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this l't day of Juty,20l4.

Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor
ATTEST:

Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney

Agenda Packet p. 39 of 54



PROFESSIONAL SERVTCES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Asreernent") is rnacle ancl enrered
into this clay of ,2014, by ancl berween tl-re City
of Bonney Lake ("city") and cascacle Rightof.\7ay sen'ices. lnc. ("consultant").

The parties hereby agree as follows,

1. Scope of Work, The Consultant shall perform all work ancl provicle all rnaterials clescribecl
in the Scope of \Øork set out ln Exhibit A attachecl hereto ancl incorporatecl l-rerein by tþis
refe¡ence' Such work shall be performecl using facilities, equipment ancl staff proviclecl by
Consultant, ancl sl-rall be performecl in accordance with all applicable fecleral, stare ancl local laws,
orclinances ancl regulations. The Consultant shall exercise reasonable care ancl juclgr-nent in the
perforrnance of u'ork pursuant to this Agreernent. The Consultant shall make minor changes,
atnenclnents or revisions in the cletail of the work as lnay be requirecl by the City, such work not
to constitute Extra-!Øork uncler this Agreement.

2. Ownership of Work Product. Docurnents, tr)resentations ancl any other work procluct
proclucecl by the Consultant in perfortnance of work unc{er this Agreement sl-rall be tenclerecl to
the City upon cornpletion of the work, ancl all such procluct shall l¡ecorne ancl rernain the property
of the City ancl may be usecl by the City without restriction; þrouided., tlìat any such use by tfie City
not clirectly relatecl to the particular purposes for which the work procluct was proclucecl shall be
without any liabiliry whatsoever to the Consultant.

3. Payment. The Consultant shall be paicl by the City for cornpletecl work ancl services
renclerecl uncler this Agreen'rent pursuant to the rates ancl charges set out in Exhibit B, attac6ecl
hereto ancl incorporatecl herein by this reference. Such payrnent shall be full compensation for
work performecl or services renclerecl ancl for all labor, materials, supplies, equipme¡t, ancl
incidentals necessary to cornplete the work. All billings for compensarion for work perfor¡recl
uncler this Agreernent shall list actual dme ancl clates cluring which the work was perforrnec{ ancl
tlre con-rpensation shall be figurecl using the rates set our in Exhibit B; prouicled, that payment for
work within the Scope of \Øork (Exl-ribit A) shall not exceecl the fee/hour estirnate ser our in
Exhibit B without written amenclment to this Agreement, agreecl to and signecl by both parties.

Acceptance of final payment by tl-re Consultant shall constiture a release of all claims, relatecl to
payment uncler this Agreernent, which the Consultant may have against the City unless such
clains are specifically resen'ecl in writing ancl ffansrnittecl to the City by the Consultant prior to
acceptance of final payment. Final payment sha1l not, however, be a bar to any claims that the City
rnay have against the Consultant or to any remeclies the City ûlay pursue with respect to such
clain-rs.

Tl're Consultant ancl its sub consultants shall keep available for inspection, by t6e Ciry, for a periocl
of three years after final payment, the cost recorcls ancl accounts pertaining to this Agreernent ancl
all itetns relatecl to, or bearing upon, sucl-r recorcls. If any litigation, clairn or auclit is startecl before

Agenda Packet p. 40 of 54



the expiration of the three-year retention periocl, the recorcls shall be retainecl until all litigation,
claims or auclit finclings involving the recorcls have been resolyed. Tþe three.year retention ueriocl
shall cornmence when the Consultant receives final payment.

4. Changes in Work. The Consultant shall rnake all revisions ancl changes in tfie work
completecl under this Agreernent as are necessary to correct errors, wl-ren requirecl to clo so by the
City, without adclitional cornpensation.

5. Extra Work. The City may clesire to have the Consultant perform work or rencler services
in adclition to or other than work proviclecl for by the expressecl intent of the Scope of \Øork. Such
work will be consiclerecl Extra 'SØork 

ancl will be specified in a writen supplernent which will set
forth the nature ancl scope thereof. '!7ork 

uncler a supplement shall nor proceecl until authorizecl
in writing by the City. Any clispute as to whether work is Extra'!Øork or work alreacly covered by
this Agreernent shall be resolvecl before the work is unclertaken. Perforrnance of the work by the
Consultant prior to resolution of any such clispute shall waive any clairn by the Consultant for
conpensation as Extra Work.

6. Employment. Any ancl all employees of Consultant, while engagecl in the perforrnance of
any work or sen'ices requirecl by the Consulmnt uncler this Agreernent, shall be consiclerecl
en'rployees of the Consultant only and not of the City, ancl any ancl all claims that rnay or migþt
arise under the l7orkrnan's Cornpensation Act on bel-ralf of saicl employees, while so engagecl; any
ancl all taxes arising out of Consultant's or Consultant's ernployees' work uncler this Agreement;
ancl any ancl all claims rnacle by a tl-rircl party as a consequence of any acts, errors, or omissions on
the part of the Consultant's employees, while so engagecl, shallbe the sole obligation ancl
responsibiliry of the Consultant, except as proviclecl in Section 12 of this agree¡renr. The
Consultant's relation to the City sliall at all tirnes be as an inclepenclent contractor.

7. Nondiscrimination and Legal Compliance. Consultant agrees not to cliscriminate agarnst
ar-ry client, enployee or applicant for ernployr-nent or for sen'ices because of race, creecl, color,
national origin, rnarital status, gencler, age or hanclicap except for a bona fide occupational
qualification with regarcl to, but not limitecl to, the following: ernployrnent upgrading; dernotion
or transfer; recruittrrent or any rectuittnent aclvertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or otþer
forrns of colnpensation; selection for training; ancl renclition of sen'ices. Tl-re consultant represents
ancl warrants tl-rat it is in compliance with and agrees that it will rernain in cornpliance with the
provisions of the Immigration Refotrn ancl Control Act of 1986, i¡clucling but not lirnitecl to t6e
provisions of tl-re Act prohibiting the l-riring ancl continuecl ernployment of unaurhorizecl aliens
ancl requiring verification ancl recorcl keeping with respect to the status of each of its employees'
eligibiliry for employrnent, The consultant shall inclucle a provision substantially the same as this
section in any ancl all contracts with sub consultants performing work requirecl of the conrractor
uncler this contract. The consultant agrees to inclernnify ancl holcl the City þarrnless from any ancl
all liability, ir-rclucling liability for interesr and penalties, the City may incur as a result of
the consultant failing to comply with any provisions of the lmnigration Reform ar-rd Control Act
of 1986. Consultant unclerstancls and agrees that if it violates this section, this Agreemer-rt rnay be
terminated by the City, ancl that Consultant sl-rall be bared from performing any sen,ices for tþe

Agenda Packet p. 41 of 54



City in the future unless and until a showing is macle satisfactory to the City that cliscrirninatory
practices have terminatecl ancl that recurrence of such action is unlikely.

8. Term. This Agreernent shall becorne effective upon the clay of its execution by both parries,
ancl shall terminate upon completion of the work ancl clelivery of all rnaterials clescribecl in Exhibit
A.

9. Termination by City. The City rnay terlninate tl-ris Agreernent at any tlme upon not less
than ten (10) days written notice to Consultant, subject to tb.e City's obligation ,o p"y Consultanr
in accorclance witl-r subsections A ancl B below.

A' In the event this Agreernent is terninated by the City other than for fault on the part of the
Consultant, a final payment shall be n-racle to the Consultant for actual cost of work complete at
the tirne of termination of theAgreement. In aclclition, the Consultantshallbe paicl on rhe sa¡re
basis as above for âny autlìorizecl Extra '!Øork 

completecl. No payment shall be rnacle for any work
completecl after ten (10) clays following receipt by the Consultant of the termination notice. If the
accurnulatecl payment(s) n-rade to tl-re Consultant prior to the terrnination notice exceeds the total
alnount that woulcl be clue as set forth in this subsection, then no final payrnent shall be due ancl
the Consultant shall irnrnecliately rei'rburse the Ciry for any excess paicl.

B. In the event the sen'ices of the Consultant are terminatecl by the City for fault on the part of
the Consultant, subsection A of this section shall not apply. ln such event the amount tobe paicl
shall be cleterrninecl by the City with consideration given to the actual costs incurrecl by the
Consultant in performing the work to the clate of termination, the amount of work originally
required which was satisfactorily cornpleted to clate of terrnination, whether that work is in a forrn
or of a type wllich is usable by the City at the tirne of termination, rhe cost to the City of
employing another person or firn-r to cornplete the work requirecl ancl the tirne which nay be
requirecl to clo so, ar-rcl other factors which affect the value to the City of the work performecl at t6e
time of terrnination. Uncler no circumstances shall payment rnacle uncler this subsection exceecl
the atlount wl-rich woulcl have been n-racle if subsection A of this section appliecl.

C. In the event this Agreernent is terrninatecl prior to completion of the work, the original copies
of all work proclucts pteparecl by the Consultant prior to te¡minarion shall J¡ecorne the property of
the City for its use without restriction; þrouided, that any such use by the City not clirectþ relatecl to
the particular purposes for which the work procluct was producecl shall be witþout anv liabiliw
whatsoever to the Cor-rsultant.

10. Termination by Consultant. Cor-rsultant rnay terrninate this Agreement only in response
to rnaterial breacl-r of this Agreernent by the City, or upon completion of the work ser out in the
Scope of \Work and any Extra \7ork agreecl upon by the parties.

11. Applicable Law; Venue. Tl-re law of tl-re State of Wasl-rir-rgton shall apply in interpretrng
this Agreernent. Venue for any lawsuit arising out of this Agreernent sl-rall be in the Superior Court
of the State of Wasl-rington, in and for Pierce County.

Agenda Packet p. 42 of 54



12. Indemnification / Hold Harmless

Consultant shall clefencl, inclernnify ancl holcl the City, its officers, officials, employees ancl
volunteers harnless frorn any ancl all claims, injuries, clarnages, losses or suits inclucling aûorney
fees arising out of or resuldng frorn the negligent acts, errors or omissions of the Consultant
in perforrnance of this Agreement, except for injuries ancl clamages causecl by the sole negligence
of the City. In the event of liability for clamages arising out of boclily injury ro persons or clarnages
to property causecl by or resulting from the concurrent negligence of the Consultant ancl the City,
its officers, officials, employees, ancl volunteers, tlìe Consultant's liability, inclucling the duty and
cost to clefencl, hereuncler shall be only to the extent of the Consultanr's negligence. lt is further
specifically ancl expressly understood that the inclernnification provided herein constitutes rhe
Consultant's waiver of irnrnunity uncler Industrial lnsurance, Title 51 RC\ø, solely for the
purposes of this inclernnification. This waiver has been mutually negotiatecl by the parties. The
provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Insurance

The Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreernent, insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or clarnage to property which rnay arise fron or in connection with
the performance of the work hereuncler by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or
employees.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance

Consultant shall obtain insurance of the types describecl below,

1. Automobile Liabiliqv insurance covering all ownecl non-ownecl, hirecl ancl
leasecl vehicles. Coverage shall l¡e written on lnsurance Sewices Office (lSO) form
CA 00 01 or a substitute fonn provicling equivalent liabiliry coverage. lf necessary,
the policy shall be enclorsecl to provicle contractual liability coverage.

2. Cornrnercial General Liability insurance shall be writen on iSO occurrence
form CG 00 01 and shall cover liabllity arising frorn premises, operarions,
independent contractors and personal injury ancl aclvertising injury. The City shall
be narnecl as an insurecl under the Consultant's Cornmercial General Liabiliw
insurance policy with respect to the work perforrnecl for the City.

3. \Øorkers' Compensation coverage as required by the Inclustrial Insurance laws
of the State of ìØasl'rington.

4. Professional Liability insurance approprlare to the Consultant's profession.

B. Minimum Amounts of Insurance

Agenda Packet p. 43 of 54



Consultant sl'rall rnair-rtain the followine insurance lin-rits:

1. Autornobile Liability insurance with a rninimum combined single lirnit for
bodily injury ancl property clarnage of $1,000,000 per acciclent.

2' Comrnercial General Liabilit,v insurance shall be written with lirnits no less than
$ 1,000,000 each occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregare.

3. Professional Liabiliw insurance shall be writen with lirnits no less rhan
$ 1,000,000 per claim and $ 1,OOO,OO0 policy aggregate lirnit.

C. Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsecl ro contain, the following provisions for
Autornobile Liability, Professional Liabllity ancl Commercial General Liabiliw insurance:

1. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall l¡e primary insurance as ïespect the
City. Any insurance, self-insurance, or insurance pool coverage maintainecl by tþe
City shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance ancl shall not conüibute with it.

2. The Consultant's insurance shall be endorsed to srate that coverage shall not be
cancellecl by either party, except after thirty (30) clays prior written norice by
certified tnail, return receipt requestecl, has been given to the City.

D. Acceptability of Insurers

Insurance is to be placecl witl-r insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of not less than A:Vll.

E. Verification of Coverage

Consultant shall furnish the City with original certificates ancl a copy of the amenclarory
enclorsernents, inclucling but not necessarily lirnitecl to the aclclitional insured enclorsernent,
evidencing the insurance requirements of the Consultant before conìrnencelìlent of the work.

13' Subletting or Assigning. Tl-re Consultant shall not sublet or assign any of the work coverecl
by this Agreernent without the express written consent of the City.

l+. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represer-rts the entire Agreernent between the parties.
No change, terrnination or attempted waiver of any of the provisions of the Agreement shall be
bincling on any party unless executecl in writing by authorizecl representatives of each party. T[e
agreentent shall not be moclifiecl, supplemented or otherwise affectecl by the course of dealine
between the parties.

Agenda Packet p. 44 of 54



15. Waiver. Failure by any party to this Agreernent to enforce any provision of this Agreernenr
or to declare a breach shall not constitute a waiver thereof, nor shall it irnpair any paffy's right to
dernancl strict performance of that or any other provision of this Agreernent any time thereafter.

16. Severability. If any provision of this Agreemenr or its application is helcl invalicl, the
remaincler of the Agreernent or rhe application of the remaincler of the Asreernent shall not be
affectecl.

17 . Execution and Acceptance, This Agreement rnay be executecl in several counterparts, each
of which shall be cleemecl to be an original having iclentical legal effect. The Consultant hereby
ratifies and aclopts all statements, representations, warranties, co\/enants, ancl agreernents
contained in the supporting materials subrnittecl by the Consulrant, ancl cloes hereby accept the
Agreernent ancl agrees to all of the terms and conclitions thereof.

IN I(/ITNESS \øHEREOF, the parties hereto have executecl this Asreernent as of the clate first
above written.

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE CONSULTANT

a¿í.¿.¿rziJ

Neil Johnson Jr., Mayor

Attachments:
Exhibit A: Scope of \Øork/Deliverables/Fee
Exhibit B: Rates

ByBy

Agenda Packet p. 45 of 54



EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF WORK

The Consultant shall perforrn the following services as clirectecl by the City:

186'h Ave. - 88'h Street - 188'h Ave.
Right of-Way Services

June 24th, 2014

The City of Bor-rney Lake is in the process of clesignir-rg irnprovements to tlìe above namecl project. The
proposecl improvements require the valuation ancl negotiation of properry interests for up to nine (9)
parcels specifically iclentifiecl as Pierce County Assessor's Parcel Nos. 5640001514, 5640001335,
5640001350,5640001340, 5640001290 5640001336,5640001242,5640001361 ancl 5640001323. h-r the
event the City opts to purchase the parcels ûecessary for the 186'h Exter-rsion Option (5640001361 aricl
5640001323), relocation sewices will be consiclerecl extra work if they are cleernecl necessary.

Process

Cascacle Right of.\Vay Services, Inc. (hereinafter known as CONSULTANT) will provicle righcof.way
acquisition ancl valuation services for the above statecl property interests using proceclures specifiecl
lrerein ancl in accorclance with the'l7ashington State Departmenr of Transportarion (ITSDOT) Rishtof-
Way Manual tnd Local" Agenc'1 GuidÃines, which by this reference are rnade a part of this Agreement.

Ï-re CONSULTANT will contract with an appraiser listecl or-r the latest \øSDOT Fee Appraiser List to
complete a Project Funclir-rg Estimate ancl Aclministrative Offer Surnrnaries for the proposecl
acquisitions.

The CONSULTANT will contact property owners, aclvise them of the process, assemble lìegotiatiorì
packages, ancl scheclule appoiutments. The CONSULTANT will supply all necessary transfer
clocttments using city forms (excluding legal clescriptions which will be proviclecl by the CITY). The
CONSULTANT will mar-rage the clocurnents, obtair-r siglìâtrlres, ancl submit them to the CITY for
approval.

Upon reaching a rnutttally acceptable agreem.elìt, the CONSULTANT will then coorclinate with ar-r

Escrow and Title Cornpany to clear any necessary title encumbrances ancl close the transactions.

The CONSULTANTwiII provicle the following:

140.1) Valuation of Proposed Acquisition Areas
The CONSULTANT will contract with a VSDOT-approvecl appraiser for valuation services. The appraiser
will prepare a Project Funclir-rg Estimate, and where necessary, Aclmir-ristrative Offer Surnrnaries for the
ptoposecl acquisitions. It is assumecl the project will require up to two (2) full appraisals. I¡ t|e eve¡t a¡y
aclclitional appraisals are required, they will be cor-rsiclerecl extra work.

The CONSULTANT will perforrn appraisal functions to the limit of the authority set forth i¡ the title
reports' project rnaps, cletertniuation of fair market value, ancl the rnanuals notecl above.

Agenda Packet p. 46 of 54



140.2) Appraisal Review
The CONSULTANT will contract witl-r a WSDOT-approvecl review appraiser for appraisal review services.
LJpon cotnpletion of the review appraisals, they will be subrnittecl to tl-re CITY for review and approyal.
LJpon approval, tl-re CONSULTANT will begin negotiations. It is assurned there will be up to rwo (2)
appraisal reviews 01Ì this project.

140.3) Negotiations
The CONSULTANT will assernble negotiation packages, contact property owners to scheclule ar-r

appointment to begin lÌegotiatiol-rs, ancl aclvise them of tl-re process. Absentee owners will be contactecì
aucl negotiations concluctecl by telephone. The CONSULTANT will notifii the CITY of d-rose owners wiflr
whorn contact coulcl not be macle ancl request clirection on how to proceecl.

The CONSULTANT will assure that negotiations are perforrnecl only to the limit of autl-rority clelineatecl
by the title reports, project rnaps, cleterrninecl fair market value, proceclures rnanual, acquisitior-r sc[edule,
or written instructiorrs isstrecl bv the CITY.

The CONSULTANT will work sucl-r clays and hours as mây be necessarl, to meet with interestecl property
owners tl^rat may not be available cluring regular workir-rg clays or l-rours.

The CONSULTANT will provicle a cliary
information will ir-iclucle, at a rninirnum,
parties preselìt, ancl owner respolìse.

with all rìegotiation packages submittecl to the CITY. The cliary
the tirne, place, arnount of offer, to whom the offer was rnacle,

At the first negotiation rneeting or phone colìversatiolì with each property owner or their agent, the
CONSULTANT will explain the pr.rrpose ancl ueecl for the project, iclentiÁ7 wl-rat is r-reedecl frorn eacl.r
owlìer's property for the project, attempt to receive a comrnitrnent from the owner to accept the CITY'S
offer, ancl make recorcl of all inforrnation neeclecl to prepare closing clocuments.

The CONSULTANT will assnre that up to tl-rree negotiatiorr contacts are rnacle with each interestecl party
(owuer or owner's agent) in orcler to acquire valicl title to fhe neeclecl property rights as shown on the
project map or as instrttctecl in writing by the CITY. Any adclitional personal corìtact widr the owner or
their represelìtative will be negotiatecl as extra work.

Following a sttccessful rìegotiation, all closing docurnents will be presentecl to the owner for sigr-rature.
Mren all clocurnerrts are siguecl, tlie CONSULTANT will cleliver thern ro the CITY for review ancl sigr-ring
ancl then coorclir-rate the closing with an escrow colnparry approvecl by tlie CITY. Tl're CITY will pay for all
recorcling fees, title teports, ancl typical closing costs. Sl-iotrlcl arry clocuments reqr-rire revisions or if t|e
terms are fottncl ttnacceptable to the CITY, the CITY will rnake clear the appropriate revisiorrs requirecl for
re4ìegotiatiorÌs.

140.4 Closing Coordination
It is asstrmecl tl-re CITY will cor-rtract clirectly with tl-re escrow colrpany for closing. Wl-ren the CITY receives
acceptable clocttrner-its frorn tl-re CONSULTANT, tl-rey will be signec{ by rl're CITY and forwarclecl to the
title/escrow compatìy for processir-rg, recorclirg ancl closing. Tire escrow colnpâny will be responsible for the
preparation ancl receipt of all signatttres for all clocurnents such as lØair.ers of Compensation, Reqnests for
Partial Re-couveyance, ancl satisfactior-r of all lier-rs ancl enctrmbrances for each parcel.

Agenda Packet p. 47 of 54



Iu tl-re event the escrow company neecls aclclitional inforrnation frorn property sellers, the CONSULTANT
will assist the title compalìy in obtaining the neecled information. As each transaction is closecl, the escrow
company will ther-i recorcl all cloctrments arìcl return orisinals to the CITY.

140.5) Preparation o{ Documents
The CONSULTANT will prepare and provicle First Offer Letters, Request for Taxpayer Icler-rrificatio¡
Nurnber ancl Certification clocurnents (!7-9), Real Property Voucfiers, Real Estate Tax Afficlavits, a^cl
Deecls. The CITY will provicle in electronic forrnat legal clescriptions ancl parcel exhibits. The
CONSULTANT will also prepare the Right of-\(/ay Diaries for clocumenration of incliviclual parcel
contacts.

140.6) TemporaryConstructionPermits
TI-re CONSULTANT will prepare ancl atternpt to seclrre sigrÌatures on Ternporary Construction Perrnits
(TCP's) for up to (nine) 9 parcels where acquisitions are involvecl. Saicl permits will be cornpletecl in a
forrnat providecl by tl-re CITY. It is assumecl no cornpensation will be paid for saicl Ternporary
Constrttction Permits as they are for the mutual benefit of tl-re lanclowners ancl the City.

140,7) ProgressReports,/Invoicing
Incluclecl in this task is time fot completir-rg monthly progress reports arrcl preparing invoices.

140.8) Valuation Services
To be proviclecl by Appraisal Solutions Northwest, lnc.

I40,9) Review Appraisal Services
To be proviclecl by tl-re Granger Cornparry

Condemnation
If the CONSULTANT cloes not reach a sttccessful agreem.ent with the owner(s), tl-re clocume¡ts r¡,ill be
referrecl to the CITY. The CITY will then clecicle on the next step u,ith arry unsuccessful negotiations. Tlìe
CITY rnay wisl-r to proceecl witl-r conclemnation. Conclemnation proceeclings are tlìe responsibility of tfie
CITY, turless the CONSULTANT is autl-rorizecl to assist in the conclemnatiolì process by a strpplernent to
the Contract. The preparation, negotiatior-r ancl executiorÌ of Possession ô¡- Use Agreernents are consiclerecl
a part of the conclernnation process.

Direct expeuses associatecl with lirnitecl liability guarantees, title reports, title insurance, escrow fees, other
closing costs aucl payments to property ov,/ners will be the responsibility of tl-re CITY.

Relocation
It is assurnecl that lro relocation will be requirecl for this project. If relocatior-rs are fo¡¡c1 to be ¡ecessary ancl
tl-re CITY wishes to l-rave the CONSULTANT assist ir-r the relocatiolÌ process, that work will be negoriared
ancl acldecl by supplernental agreement.

Right-o{.Way Certi{ication
It is uuderstoocl tl-rat there are no state,/fecleral funcls involved in any portiolr of this project ancl WSDOT
rigl-rt olway certification will not be requirecl.

Agenda Packet p. 48 of 54



ùLrrvey

The CITY will stake the proposecl right-of-way with nails, lath or paint at intervals sufficier-rt to provicle
inter.visibiliry.

Encl Scope of \7ork

Consultant Fee Determination - Man-Hour Sheet
(Specific Rates of Pay)

Fee Schedule

PROJECT NAME:
CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
186th Ave. - 88th Street - 188th Ave.

n
o
I
-l
o
'T|

É

o
mz
-{

TASK #

140.1 Valuation Coordination
Coordinate with appraisal sub o

140.2 Appraisal Review Goordination
Coordinate with review appraiser

140.3 Negotiations
Assemble packaqes 33
Neqotiations 117
Follow up and documentation of
contacts 18
Reconvevance Coordi nation 27

140.4 Closinq Coordination
Coordination with Escrow JO

140.5
Preparation of Acquisition
Documents
Preparation and manaqement 54

140.6 Temporary Construction Permits
Preparation

140.7 Prog ress Reports/lnvoicinq
Preparation and submittal q

140.8 Valuations
To be performed by Appraisal Solutions
Northwest, Inc.

140.9 Review Appraisal Services
To be performed by the Granger
Companv

HOURS PER DISCIPLINE ??o

Agenda Packet p. 49 of 54



EXHIBIT B¡ RATES

Gonsultant Fee Determination - Summary Sheet
(Specific Rates of Pay)

Fee Schedule

NEGOTIATED HOURLY RATE (NHR):

Gþssificatþn Man Hours x Rate = Cost

RIGHT OF WAY AGENT 339 x $'t 1s.00 = $3S,98S.00
Total Hours = 339 Total NHR = $38,985.00

REIMBURSABLES:

MILEAGE @
Postage Expenses

2,100 x 0.50

SUB TOTAL

$'1,050.00

$0.00

$1,050.00

SUBCONSULTANT COST:

Appraisal Solutions Northwest @
Granger Company @

$19,750

$1,400

x
x

110

1.10

SUB TOTAL

$21,725.00

$1,540.00

$23,265.00

MANAGEMENT RESERVE FUND

Management Reserve $0 00 $0.00

$63,300.00TOTAL

Agenda Packet p. 50 of 54



186TH CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENTS

RIGHT OF WAY PARCELS

\-_.._--.-:.L-l

:har.i-,1 irN
i:trtÌ1,1iìLri¡"', Ê

-/íìì
/-d€a1trs/RÉìÈ\i$ e¡i

=hU-Ø
oo-o
I

uz
=

POSSSII GAs UNE

RaocÂIl0¡l
sTA 1+25 T0 6+00

iû:ilÙ:5:¿
rTCdt¡Â\ l:lllYs:
'3.i1Ê 3gÌi si E

l^'f'/aÁ¡¡114
!,Åilìrl ijCNitA ¡t SaeA

cÊ6. ì86Ì; nÌ/ ¡

-1¿5"îCiÐ¡ìC
;Åî'tÌ-L Lí0irl;â! & s¡ìt

3S.t¡ i,",ô-H ¿V f
iÅ\15 -Åi.lq: d & P!;-Flil !

.âÞ0ù gsÌir !: :

J35CC00170
CR,rC;iIliê:RÊER sCCil i ñ tceÂ t

MATCH UNE STA 5+OO SHEET 9

Agenda Packet p. 51 of 54



186TH CORRI DOR I M PROVEMENTS

RIGHT OF WAY PARCELS

5o400C,1 ii'
!3F :\ìilzttsls

18429 SUMNER-zuCKI.ÍY H\l/Y E

-d=-/

L-

m
-ltrl
Ð
Þz
U'

=m
=oÃ
È|-
Ã

5¡ìirilti:l
ECI¿,,ta' LÂf[ ÂÐvcNci. t:_

!ô525 SUUIiR_BLÌC|i.IY Hìi¡r t

\:
.\t

-l-
n4.

0102010
SCAI.E IN FgT

Agenda Packet p. 52 of 54



186TH CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENTS

RIGHT OF WAY PARCELS

LUMINAIRES 60' O.C.

?.',s',\\-c
Èu-L,'¡^\\ IREES 60' 0.q

564000151J
CIÏY OF BONNEY LAKE

18429 69lH ST E

POSSEIf GAS UNE
REOCAÏON
STA t+25 T0 6+00-1

\

5640001620
CIY OF BONNEY IAKE

18422 90-rH ST E
.t

_l

ì c
ts
uf

{
t

F

u

=

l0(,CJìr:i;i
Þiri!cêa j I f

)i)ix 1e9Ti Âvii i
J850000050

SCHMIDI MYRON L & KAIHLEEN L

6814 I86TH AV E

J8500000J1
SCANLON COREY & NAIALYA

8EO6 186IH AV E

3850000022
PHIMCHINDA SOMSAK & GILSOON

EEO4 ]66'IN AV E

,:: ri r

PLAN ÉD
æv
0102010

SCATE IN FEET

Agenda Packet p. 53 of 54



186TI{ CORRIDOR I M PROVEM ENTS

RIGHT OF WAY PARCELS

al0

Agenda Packet p. 54 of 54


	2014-06-10_CouncilMeeting-Minutes-DRAFT.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	DRAFT MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	2014-06-24_CouncilMeetingMinutes-Draft.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	DRAFT MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	2014-07-01_WorkshopAgenda.pdf
	CITY COUNCILWORKSHOP
	July 1, 2014
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”




	2014-06-03_CouncilWorkshopMinutes-DRAFT.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	DRAFT MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”






